OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

JIM SKINNER, SHERIFF

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 9, 2023
TO: Commissioners Court
05
FROM: James Skinner, Sheriff
RE: FY 2023 - State Forfeiture Fund Budget Reallocation

The Sheriff's Office respectfully requests to reallocate unused budgeted funds within the State
Forfeiture Fund (1036) to the fuel line item for Interdiction Unit # 55620 and for the payment to
the District Attorney’s Office on case #21144927.

State Forfeiture Fund 1036

FROM TO Amount Reason
Printed 1036-50001-0006-64-30-0000-
1,098.
Materials 626562 51.058.00
Education & |1036-50001-0006-64-20-0000- Fuel 1036-50001-0006-64-30-0000- $ 303.00 Needed for fuel for unit
Conference  [604910 626101 " |#55620.
: . |1036-50001-0006-64-30-0000-
Office Supplies 615101 $ 104.00
DA
Printed 1036-50001-0006-64-30-0000- | One-Time|1036-50001-0006-64-30-0000- My BIOATIOn e
Materials 626562 Budeet |668704 $ 500.00 [#21144927. SO decided to
I
@ &= keep the 2015 Ford Escape
JOS/mc
TO PREVENT FRAUD, WE WILL NEVER 4300 Community Avenue, McKinney, TX 75071
CALL TO REQUEST PAYMENT OF FINES Sheriff’s Office (972) 547-5100 | Detention (972) 547-5200
OR WARRANTS OVER THE PHONE
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